EC-20-204

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM November 5, 2020
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor //{i

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. James L. Hartogensis to the Albuquerque Housing
Authority Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Albuquerque Housing Authority Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque
Resolution 10-97.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. James L. Hartogensis December 1, 2024
7604 Brianne Avenue NW

Albuquerque, NM 87114-3556

Mr. Hartogensis has over 25 years of experience serving governmental agencies and not-for-profit
organizations. He is an expert in governmental accounting and auditing, single audits, not-for-profit
accounting, and has worked with many different types of not-for-profit organizations, governmental
agencies, tribal entities and accounting systems.

A resident of Council District 5, Mr. Hartogensis will serve as the CPA member on the board, replacing
Ms. Janet McHard, and his first term will expire December 1, 2024.
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The remaining members are:

Representing Name

1. At Large Ms. Lovie Mcgee

2. Low Income Housing Ms. Rebecca G Robinson
3. At Large Ms. Maurreen Skowren
4. CPA Ms. Janet M. McHard

5. Residential Construction/Real Ms
Estate Development
/Management

. Roxanne Rivera-Wiest

Term

12/01/2022
12/01/2023
12/01/2024
12/01/2020
12/01/2021
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer






